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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON D C 20655

, IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
April 7, 1994  RppER TO: M940401A

OFFICE OF THE

SECHRETARY
MEMORANDUM TO: James M. Taylor
ExecutivenD re r for Operations
(
FROM: John C,. ﬂbyla, g}tant Secretary
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BRIEFING ON LOW LEVEL

RADIOACTIVE WASTE PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT
DEVELOFPMENT PLAN (SECY-94-083), 10:00 A.M.,
FRITAY, APRIL 1, 1994, COMMISSIONERS’
CC~rfERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH,
KROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN Tu PUBLIC
ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by the NRC staff on the low~level
radicactive waste performance assessment development plan.

The Commission requested further information on additional areas
of research which may be needed to support performance assessment
capabilities. The staff should provide a copy of the most recent
user need letter from NMSS to Research on this matter.

{EDOQ) (SECY Suspense: 4/29/94)

The Commission would also appreciate being kept apprised of the
application of performance assessment to the SDMP sites, comments
on the Branch Technical Pesition, and other future developments.

cc: The Chairman
Commissioner Rogers
Commissioner Remick
Commissioner de Plangque
OGC
OCA
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Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
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